COMMISSION ON CHILD PROTECTION 

RFP 

 Model Child Welfare Law Office
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1.
Q: If we currently have a CCPA contract, how does our current case load effect the number of cases handled by the model office?

A: NACC’s individual attorney caseload recommendation is between 75 &  100 cases for an attorney concentrating in child welfare practice. Your current caseload would get included in the model office’s caseload and the proposal would have to take into account those additional cases. 
2.
Q: What is the definition of “Direct Client Service Hours” as indicated on the RFP.
A: Direct Client Service hours are those hours spent specifically handling the client’s case and providing representation to the client, i.e., Review of case pleadings and records, client meetings, motion drafting, court appearances, etc.
3.
Q: If the current RFP allows for 300 cases the first year, how will 1st year case carry over play into the contract continuation in year two?

A:  Adjustments to staff to accommodate the carry over cases as well as the contract amount can be made as the second year approaches.  CCPA will have to be flexible with regard to this issue depending upon the number of cases that will be still pending as the first year of the contract draws to a close.
4.
Q: What are the long term budget plans for the 3rd year and so forth?

A: CCPA envisions an extension of the contract presuming its terms are satisfied. However, that determination will not be made until budget provisions are addressed through the legislative process.
5.
Q: Where did you obtain the numbers shown on the chart on page 35?
A: These numbers reflect the average caseloads by court from the prior year, as well as the first six months of this fiscal year.

6.
Q: What is the definition of a case, as cases can include a medley of other issues such as domestic violence, special education etc.?
A: A case is based upon representation of one client and may include ancillary matters relevant to the well-being of the child.  

7.
Q: Is there any difference between representation as a GAL or Attorney?

A: The distinction between the Attorney/GAL dual appointment and separate GAL and Attorney representation is set forth in C.G.S. § 46b-129a and the Standards of Practice issued by the Commission on Child Protection.
8.
Q: What services is CCPA looking for with regard to clients 18 years & older?  

A: CCPA would like 18 year olds who choose to remain in the system and receive ongoing voluntary services through DCF to be advised that they may receive continued legal representation to navigate service entitlements and provision through DDS, DCF, DMHAS, DSS and any other entitlements to which they have a right.  The agreement  for continued representation will be between the 18 year old client and model office. 

9.
Q: Are there requirements to office hours?

A: Office hours should be at a minimum 8:00 to 5:00 but the proposal may incorporate additional hours as needed to accommodate the client’s needs. 

10.
Q: Does CCPA have a breakdown of the number of Spanish speaking clients currently in the system?

A: CCPA is unable to secure statistics specifically reflecting the number of requests for Spanish interpreters in Juvenile cases.  The total number of requests for Spanish speaking interpreters provided by the court for the calendar year of 2006 was 30,169.
11.
Q: Is there any specific area in the State being targeted for this RFP?

A:  Any court location which can support the minimum requirement of 300 child clients per year. 

12.
Q: How many Model Child Welfare Law Office are being created?

A: No more than two (2).

13.
Q: Are there specific requirements for In-house training?

A: The proposal should address training consistent with the representation requirements in  the RFP, under the Standards and pursuant to C.G.S. § 46b-123d.

14.
Q: Can an RFP be submitted by one proposer for two courts?

A:  Yes, as long as each court receives adequate coverage consistent with the requirements of the RFP.

15.
Q: Could two proposers combine and submit one proposal to provide representation in two separate courts?

A: No
16.
Q: How much time period will be allowed to hire qualified staff and get the Model up & running?
A: The contract will be awarded in March 2008.  The Model is expected to be up and running to begin receiving assignments on September 1, 2008.  This allows six months time.   

17.
Q: Would CCPA consider an addendum to the RFP to allow 150 cases each in two courts?

A: No

18.
Q: Can a proposer contract with a private social services?

A: That would depend whether the contract’s provisions for meeting the “team” aspect of representation in the RFP were satisfactory. Further review would be warranted and costs will be a factor.
19.
Q: Will the case management database currently being created for CCPA work with the Model Office?

A: There will be a database/case management system designed specifically for the  Model Office. 

20.
Q: What does the post meeting with proposers entail?

A: The post meeting allows the members of the Screening Committee review the proposal and ask questions to obtain clarification. 

21.
Q: Are proposers allowed to contact Kidsvoice prior to or after the proposal?

A: Proposer will not be allowed to contact Kidsvoice prior to a proposal but may contact Kidsvoice for advice regarding implementation if they are awarded the contract.

22.
Q: Is it a conflict of interest if a proposer currently contracts with CCPA?

A: No

23.
Q: Would the cases being assigned in the RFP be new cases or reassignments from current cases?

A: All cases assigned with the RFP contract will be new cases, unless an attorney working in the Model Office previously provided representation to the child who is the subject of a new petition.

